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Docket Number: 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
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MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 3:55 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 644491) 

Attachments: 06341-10. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/3/2010 



CLK Official Fillng****7/7/2010 9:11 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Wednesday, July 07, 2010 9:13 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Martha Brown 
Order I Notice Submitted 

7/7/2010 9:09:00 AM 
100043-EQ 
100043.0rder.06.29.1 O.Agenda.mcb.doc 

/0001../ g .. E.G 

ORDER APPROVING REVISIONS TO STANDARD INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENTS 
FOR NON-EXPORT PARALLEL GENERATORS AND RENEWABLE GENERATORS 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100043 
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DIRECTORY 

Clerk, Board ofCountv Commissioners, Pinellas Countv chauman@ninel lascountv .org Yes 
Tamoa Electric Comoanv Regdept@Jtecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 71712010 at I :36:31 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 1:39 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 672171) 

Attachments: 05532-10.pdf 

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

7/7/2010 
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Del Burfilt d burfi n@ci tizensf p. com No 
Donald Hartwig clghartwig@)alt.net No 
Frank Scutt fscutt22 l@msn.com No 
Gulf Power Company El804 sdriteno@lsouthernco.com No 
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Young Law Firm ( I 0) swright@yvlaw.net No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 8:55 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emai l ID = 766193) 

Attachments: JUN29-10.AGN.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply emai l 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

6/18/2010 



State of Florida 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

J'uhlk ~ .erfrtt.e Olnmmissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413 -6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 
ifu.hlk~mrit:l? ct!nnmtimrinn 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

June 17, 2010 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~ 

Division of Regulatory Analysis (Gilbert) ~~f Ajj 
Office of the General Counsel (Brown) Mc.-IS "V.a\ r /;"' 
Docket No. 100043-EQ - Petition for approval of revisions to tariff 
interconnection agreements by Tampa Electric Company. 

AGENDA: 06/29/10-Regular Agenda-Tariff Filing- Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners -PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 0 
c_ c c::: c:; :z: 

CRITICAL DA TES: 09/21/10 (8 month effective date) ("") ::.: ,, 
-.J 

["T'l::::: 
:;;oU; 

:'I> SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None :::i:::~ =>:: 
a 

9? 
FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100043.RCM.06-29-10.DOC 

\0 

Case Background 

On January 21, 2010, Tampa Electric Company (TECO or Company) filed a petition for 
approval of revisions to the current standard interconnection agreements for non-export parallel 
operators, and Tier 1, Tier 2, and Tier 3 customer-owned renewable generators, and associated 
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0 
1 "'1"'1 
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tariff sheets 8.1015 - 8.1130. On September 24, 2008, the Commission approved TECO's 
petition for approval of standard interconnection agreements for expedited interconnection o~:.: 

01 
customer-owned renewable generation and associated net metering tariff, by Order No. PSC-08-~~ r-. 
0624-TRF-EI. 1 

.: •. 

1 Docket No. 080255-EI, In re: Petition for approval of standard interconnection agreements for expedited ~· 
interconnection of Customer-owned renewable generation and associated net metering tariff. by Tampa Electric ~­
Company. ~' 

c 

,,·! 

::. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:41 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 615263) 

Attachments: Recommendation 05046-10.pdf 

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

6/1712010 
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CLK • Orders I Notices 
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Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
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3/29/2010 9:46:00 AM 
100043-EQ 

Filename I Path: 100043.order.03161 O agenda.mcb.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFF REVISIONS 

T'erry x. :Jforanali. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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Tampa Electric Company Regdeot<@tecoenergv.com 
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DIRECTORY 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 2:10 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 735770) 

Attachments: 02213-10.pdf 

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

3/29/2010 
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State of Florida 

TO: 

"FROM: 

RE: 

lfluhlic J'J.erfrir.e Olnmmisinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OHICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAHASS~:E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-i\1.-

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infom1ation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://v.rww.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

T hope you find this information helpful. ff you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

March 4, 2010 

lfluhliedS:erntt£ ar~ 
CAPITAL ORCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHl!MARD OAK BOllLEVARD 

T ALLA HASS EE, FLORfDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) /" 

Division of Regulatory Analysis (Gilbert) c/!.-1:( '1JH~ 
Division ofEconon:ic Regulation (Roberts) u,'- ~ .. J-·­

Office of the Genera] Counsel (Brown) t«-~~~ ,..f7,r-t 

RE: Docket No. 100043-EQ -; Petition for approval of revisions to tariff 
interconnection agreements by Tampa Electric Company. 

AGli'.NDA: 03/16110 ·-Regular Agenda ···Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PRE.HEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRJTICAL .DATES: 03/22/ l 0 ( 60-Day Suspension Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\l00043.RCM.DOC 

Case Back2round 

l)­
r· 
Pl::.·· 
;::; (_,' 
A~::,, 

-0 

I 
w 

On January 21, 2010, Tampa Electric Company (TECO) filed a petition for approval vf 
revisions to the insurance and indemnification sections of its interconnection agreements for ilOU­

export parallel operators and Tier 1, Tier 2, and Tier 3 renewable generators, and associated tariff 
sheets number 8.1015 8.1130. The standard interconnection agreement for non-export parallel 
operators was approved by Order No. PSC-08-0658-TRF-EI, issued October 7, 2008, in Docket 
No. 080254-EI, In re: Petition for approval of standard interconnection agreement for_J1_Q!l: 
export, parallel operators, by Tampa Electric Company. On May '/, 2008, TECO petitioned for 
approval of standard interconnection agreements for expedited interconnection of customer­
owned renewable generation and associated net metering tariff, which was approved by Order 

' ' ..... 
I If•. c.:;o·· v ~? ~: -:J ~ 

I I•-
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 4:40 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 368706) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01450-1 O.pdf 

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

3/3/2010 



COMM ISSIONERS: 

N ANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

N ATHAN A. SKOP 

D AVID E. K LEMENT 

UEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS Ill 

O FFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN C OLE 

COMMISSION C LERK 
(850) 41 3-6770 

Public Service Commission 

January 22, 2010 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

Ausley & McMullen 
James D. Beasley 
227 South Calhoun Street 
PO Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Re: Docket No.100043-EQ 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval ofrevisions to tariff interconnection 
agreements by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in this office on January 21 , 2010, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person' s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
infom1ation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD •TALI.Al IASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

l'SC Website: http://www.tloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.statc.tl.us 
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~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Se~tion 1 - Office of Convnission Cl er! 
,-. ,-. 

Docket No. 100043-EQ Date Docketed: 01/21/2010 Title: Petition for approval of revisions to tariff interconnection 
agreements by Ta111>a Electric Co111>any. 

Co111>any: Ta111>a Electric Co111>any 

________ ,___ ___ , 
Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and 
PrQgram Module A4(b) :AB(a) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 
I I x x x 

returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

SSC 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff []] Current CASR revision level 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Stiff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Convnission _convnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Convnissioners Hrg Staff 

--.~---,.---~---! Exam 
ALL AG KL ST 

Where panels are assigned the senior Convnissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Conrnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

AG 

Prehearin Officer 
Convnissioners 

SK KL ST 

Approved: 
Date: 

Previous Current 

ADM 



Sectio~Qffice of Commission Cler 

Lase Ass19nmen~ ana ~cneau11ng Kecora,.-... 
~ 

t'age .L OT .L 

Docket No. 100043_:_!;2 Date Docketed: 01/2lj2010 Title: Petition for approval of revisions to tariff interconnection 
agreements by Taq>a Electric Coq>any. 

Coq>any: Taq>a Electric Coq>any 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
I I 

CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 
x x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) ;AB(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

SSC 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff L Gilbert [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Staff Recorrmendation 
2. Aaenda 
3. Tari ff Order 
4. Revised CASR Due 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Brown 8. 
9. 

10. 
OC:Rs (ECR) A Roberts 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02104/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. - 40. 
Section 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL AG ED SK KL ST 
x 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

AG 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

ED SK 
x 

Approved: 
Date: 02/04/2010 { 

Current 

03/04/2010 
03/16/2010 
04/05/2010 
04/30/2010 

I I 



Lase Ass1gnmen~ ana ~cneau11ng Kecora rage .i oT .i 

,........ ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Conmission Cler 

Docket No. 100043-EQ Date Docketed: 01/21/2010 Title: Petition for approval of revisions to tariff interconnection 
agreements by Tampa Electric Company. 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" ()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 
x x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Co111>letes and returns to CU< in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Progrilm Module A4(b) ;AB(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

SSC 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff L Gilbert 

Staff Counsel M Brown 

OCRs (ECR) A Roberts 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Conmission ..K_ Conmission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff -
Date filed with CLK: 04/2212010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Sect1on l - Chairman Co111>letes 

- Hearin Officer(s 
Conmissioners 

ALL AG ED KL ST 
x 

-

Hrg 
Exam 

[}] Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aaenda 
3. Tariff Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. Consu11111ating Order if No Protest 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Officer 
aff Conmissioners 

ED SK KL ST 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

ADM 

x 

Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 04/22/2010 \ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Current 

06/03/2010 
06/15/2010 
07/06/2010 
07/30/2010 
07/30/2010 



Lase Ass1qnmen~ ana ~cneau11nq Kecora 
'-... ~ 

t'age i. OT i. 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clet 

Docket No. 100043-EQ Date Dock~ted: 01/21/2010 Title: Petition for approval of rev1s1ons to tariff interconnection 
agreements by Tampa Electric Company. 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
("()" indicates OPR) x x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) ;AB(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE ANO SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

St~ff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staff L Gilbert Current CASR revision level 

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

Recorrmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Convnission l Conmission Panel 33. -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/0212010 36. 

37. 
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